

RE: MYAP Watch List

From: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
To: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 28 Sep 2017 15:59:20 -0400

Thanks!

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: September-28-17 3:59 PM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Subject: RE: MYAP Watch List

EA meeting tomorrow at 5:30pm apparently, Rob attending. If you're hit by a baby I can update that part and will try to even get myself in the room.

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: September 28, 2017 3:53 PM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB) <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>; Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB) <Ewa.Downarowicz2@ontario.ca>; Young, Samantha (CAB) <Samantha.Young2@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: MYAP Watch List

Thanks. I will take care of the OFHP one now but it would be good if someone from our team could be invited to the EA meeting on Monday so we can have better insight into what ROF updates should look like.

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: September-28-17 3:26 PM
To: Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB); Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB); Young, Samantha (CAB)
Subject: MYAP Watch List
Importance: High

Hi all,

For this week's watch list, please update / include the following yellow highlighted items:

Cap and Trade and GreenON

Changing Workplaces - Fair Workplaces, Better Jobs

Fair Housing Plan

Long-Term Energy Plan and Related Initiatives

Fair Hydro Plan

NAFTA/Trade Issues

Federal-Provincial Infrastructure

Small Business Strategy

Transit – Inside the GTHA

Transit and Transportation – Outside the GTHA

Transit and Transportation

Strategy for Safer Ontario / Police Oversight Reform

Corrections

Ring of Fire (will need to be updated Monday following EA approach meeting)

Feedback from DMO on last week's list was that it hit the right level, so thank you. Please send updates to me by end of day tomorrow.

Thanks!

Karen
416-325-4764
karen.moore4@ontario.ca

From: Johnston, John (CAB)
Sent: September 25, 2017 1:08 PM
To: Foster, Robert (CAB) <Robert.Foster@ontario.ca>
Cc: Greenberg, Martha (CAB) <Martha.Greenberg@ontario.ca>; Brezer, David (CAB) <David.Brezer@ontario.ca>; Moore, Karen (CAB) <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>
Subject: Watch List

Hey Rob,

See EEJl's watch list document attached for this week.

Thanks,

John Johnston
Executive Assistant
Economic, Environment, Justice and Intergovernmental Policy
Cabinet Office
Tel: 416-325-1055
Mobile: 647-203-8536
John.Johnston3@ontario.ca